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Appendix rrespondence [ftom MdenMocal mboriginal Mand Qouncil[]

T

M.B.G. Keeping Place
Jigamy Farm

Ph: 02 - 6495 7177
Fax: 02 - 6495 7433

PO Box 199
Eden NSW 2551
. 2Jun§:2009 B Ny T S SR
Julie Dibden
New South Wales Archaeology Pty Ltd
PO Box 2135

Central Tilba NSW 2546

Dear Julie
Re: Boco Rock Wind Farm

Eden Local Aboriginal Land Councill(LALC) have carried out an Aboriginal heritage
assessment with New South Wales Archaeology’s Julie Dibden on the above named
proposed wind farm.

Eden LALC support the recommendations as set out in Julie Dibden’s report, and would
like to ensure that Eden LALC are involved in the test-pit, salvage and excavation phase
as set out in these recommendations.

If you would like any further information regarding the above, please don’t hesitate to
contact Laurence Bamblett on the above numbers or 0427 961 922.

Yours sincerely ,

s
Laurence Bamblett
Sites Officer
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